
1. Try B-3.  A88 fumbles.  B44 recovers in B's end zone, advances and fumbles on 
B's 2.  The ball rolls into B's end zone where A66 bats the ball over B's end line to 
prevent B44 from recovering.  Answer: A FK A35. No score. Try ends. The 
result of the play is a safety since B44 imparted the impetus and penalties by 
either team are declined by rule (8-3-3-a) and score by a team committing a foul 
during the down is canceled (8-3-4-b).  Thus, Team A does not get the point. 
Team A would get a point if A66 didn't commit a batting foul.  

2. A 4/10 A20. A8's punt is high and short. B44 is in position to catch the ball on A-
45 when A88 grabs him by the face mask and swings him around. The ball comes 
down and hits B44 in the back. A68 recovers the ball on A-37. Answer: B 1/10 
A22. A88 commits an interference with opportunity foul AND also a grasping the 
face mask personal foul.  The touching by B84 was the result of the contact by 
A88, B84 is judged not to have touched the ball. A68 commits an illegal touching 
violation when he recovers the ball on A's 37. The 15-yard penalty for the 
personal foul will be enforced from the spot where the subsequent dead ball 
belongs to Team B, A's 37. If A68 recovered the ball on A's 48, for example, 
Team B would accept the penalty for the interference with opportunity foul. It 
would be B 1/10 A30.  

3. A FK A-35. B92 is in position to recover the free kick on the A-42 when he is 
blocked above the waist by A87. The ball hits B92 in the helmet and is recovered 
by A82 on A-43. Answer: B 1/10 A-38. A87 commits an illegal blocking foul. 
The touching by B92 is ignored since he touched the ball as the result of the block 
by A87. Since the ball did not go 10 yards nor was touched by a Team B player, 
A82 committed an illegal touching violation which is an illegal recovery. Team B 
will accept the 5-yard penalty from the spot where the subsequent dead ball 
belongs to Team B, A's 43. Other option is A FK A-30.  

 
4. A FK A-35. B92 is in position to recover the free kick on the A-42 when he is 

blocked above the waist by A87. The ball hits B92 in the helmet and is recovered 
by A82 on A-46. Answer: A FK A-30. A87 commits an illegal blocking foul. The 
touching by B92 is ignored since he touched the ball as the result of the block by 
A87. Since the ball went 10 yards A legally possesses the ball so B will elect 
rekick. 


